Ditri, Pat

From: Lishak, Noreen

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 9:19 AM
To: Ditri, Pat

Subject: July Agenda

HIB reports from June 15 to June 27

Honeen Liskak, E4.D.

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Ph: (908)851-3020



Secondary Curriculum Guides

Hollywood Science

English Grade 7

Hollywood Science

Englsih Grade 8

English Grade 9

English Grade 8

Englsih Grade 10

English Grade 11

English Grade 8

Honors Algebra:

Pre-Algebra

Socail Studies

Pre Algebra

Grade 7

ESL 6™"-8"" Grade

Mathematics

ESL 6"-8™ Grade

Intro to PreCalculus with Statistics

Algebra 8™ grade

Mathematics Grade 6

Mathematics Grade 7

Honors US I

Honors US II

Business Management

Honors US II

AP Government

Honors World History

Criminal Justice

Honors World History

Criminal Justice

Sociology

Cultural Studies

Honors US I

Honors US II

Honors US II

Honors World History

Honors World History

9th Grade Science

9" Grade Science

9" Grade Science

AP Biology

Honors Biology

Biology

Biclogy

Biology

Forensic Science

Forensic Science
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ESL GRADES 6-8
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World Lang - FRENCH CYCLE - GRADE 6

World Lang - FRENCH CYCLE - GRADE 7




World Lang - GERMAN CYCLE - GRADE 6

Chorus 5-7

Musical Theatre (HS)

Advanced Musical Theatre (HS)

Orchestra (HS)

lazz Ensemble (HS)

Wind Ensemble (HS)

Band 6-8

Band 6-8

Orchestra 6-8

Orchestra 6-8

Design/Fashion (HS)

Crafts (HS)

Crafts (HS)

Jewelry | (HS)

lewelry Il (HS)

Jewelry lII (HS)

Advanced Painting

General Music 5-7

General Music 5-7

Chorus 5-7

Chorus 5-7

Musical Theatre (HS)

Advanced Musical Theatre (HS)

Orchestra (HS)

Jazz Ensemble (HS)

Wind Ensemble (HS)

Band 6-8

Band 6-8

Orchestra 6-8

Orchestra 6-8

General Music 5-7

General Music 5-7

Chorus 5-7




